

## **BKVR meeting 4/05/22 6:30p.m.-7:00p.m. via Zoom**

Attending: Sue Nealon, Ruth Jones, Judy Orton, Alisa Diblasi and Jen Sharp-

### Agenda Items

- Races:
  1. Moonlight in VT (7/16/22) Jen contacted Nathalie Callan re: use of the Grange area- we have tentative approval to use, but need to submit a deposit pending approval by the Arlington Town Administrator (Nick Zaiac). All present were in favor of proceeding with the race. Jen will contact Nick to see what needs to be done to obtain a permit from the town, and also follow up on parking. If we can secure town permission, and secure parking- then we will need to send a \$50.00 deposit to Nathalie to secure the date. We will need an insurance waiver and music license if we are able to proceed with the race.
  2. The Running of the Turkeys- members have stepped forward to volunteer before the race, but the position of RD has been a challenge to fill. One of our members is tentatively volunteering, pending schedule. Judy is checking to see if we can use the school as a venue, and we are optimistic that the race will be held this year.
  
- Judy will update the president's page.
- Discussion of accessing the bylaws and general policies. Are there hard copies? On a drive?  
Judy, Sue, Jen and Anita will comprise the Scholarship Committee.
- Others:
  1. Agreed that we can continue using the shortened 30 minute Zoom format for now.
  2. We'll advertise our next meetings on the website. Folks (outside this group who will be automatically invited) can PM Jen for the link.

**Next meeting date is May 10 at 6:30 pm**

JS